

Filed Under Seal

EXHIBIT F

Message

From: [REDACTED] [/O=THEFACEBOOK/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[REDACTED]]
Sent: 5/29/2020 12:54:31 PM
BCC: [REDACTED]@fb.com]
Subject: Re: [Integrity][SEV3] delete_spam_cei decision in scaled review not wired to report to NCMEC

SEV Manager S202579 (Updated, In Progress)
delete_spam_cei decision in scaled review not wired to report to NCMEC

Recent activity by [REDACTED]:

[REDACTED] don't forget that this has been going on for two years. I'm not sure what we have to do to clear up the legal liability from the past.

[Click here to view the SEV](#)

[Post a Comment](#) · [Subscribe](#) · [Set SEV Level](#)

Status: In Progress

Affected areas:

Level: 3

Created at: 2020/05/29 12:05 UTC+01:00 **Started at:** 2018/05/16 11:58 UTC+01:00

How the issue was detected: employee-reports

User impact: We are not fulfilling our legal obligation to report CEI and CEI solicitation to National Center for Missing and Exploited Children.

[REDACTED], [REDACTED] and I discovered that the decision string delete_spam_cei does not appear to be coded to report content to NCMEC. Volume is not huge (~5k/month), but contents with this decision string appear to be pretty bad CEI solicitation-type things. Example SRT job: 682637202516520 (which was deleted, but not even attempted to be reported to NCMEC).

We see the original diff here from 2018, with some commentary that they expect to wire to NCMEC later but apparently never do. This string does not escalated to specialist queues and also appears to be mapped to SPAM violation type as opposed to CEI as it should be.

Owner:

[REDACTED] ([REDACTED], [REDACTED]@fb.com) Work: [REDACTED]

Opened by:

[REDACTED] ([REDACTED], [REDACTED]@fb.com) Work: [REDACTED]

You were sent this email because a new comment was posted to a SEV you are subscribed to.
You can provide direct feedback on this tool in the [Incident Management Tools Users \(Including SEV manager Users\)](#) group.